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Sheovers, Marc

From: ' Sweet, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 2:41 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Cce: Gilbert, Melissa

Subject: SB 120 am.

Marec,

Missy from Sen. Brown's office asked that I request an amendment to Sen. Am. 1 to SB 120. The
amendment would clarify on page 2, line 17 of Sen. Am. 1 that a respnding agency is not required to bill
the governmental unit that receives the mutual aid. I would suggest adding the following after ""agency"
on line 17--"if the responding agency requests payment of those costs".

Dick Sweet
Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982
richard.sweet @legis.state.wi.us
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 120

1 At the locations 1nd1cated amend the amendment as follows: ﬁ
":'i

2 ‘/ 1. Page 2, line 17: after “agency” insert “if the respondmg agency requests {
|

3 payment of those costs”. ’\ . 1
N %
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‘Shovers, Marc '
h

From: - Gilbert, Melissa

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2004 12:26 PM
To: Shovers, Marc; Sweet, Richard

Cc: Shannon, Pam; Offerdahl, Mary
Subject: RE: SB 120 am.

Marc,

Il check with the fire chiefs on the "at the time of the incident" language. In the meantime, I'm sending the stripes back

Thanks, o /
Missy | }} IS 6‘/ Ca Hﬂ
----- Original Message---—- ?a % /
From: Shovers, Marc N X
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2004 11:26 AM L ﬂ( £ &"V\I )/ a
To: Sweet, Richard )r 9
Cc: Shannon, Pam; Offerdahl, Mary; Gilbert, Melissa

Subject: RE: SB 120 am. _}é{ 3
h

Hi Dick:

Could you please have the stripes sent back?

Also, | don't think that the first 2 items are necessary, and they don't add anythifg to the legal
effect of par. (b) 1. and 3. If an agreement exists, it exists. The terms of t agreement will
determine whether it applies to a particular incident. Adding "at the time of the incident" just
seems like unnecessary extra words.

Marc o

‘‘‘‘‘‘

o
----- Figinal Message---—-
‘rom:  Sweet, Richard
Sent:  Thursday, February 19, 2004 10:56 AM
To: Shovers, Marc; Gilbert, Melissa
Cc: Shannon, Pam; Offerdahl, Mary
Subject: SB 120 am.

Mare,

Missy from Sen. Brown's office wanted to request a redraft of LRBa2151/1. In addition to the
item already in the amendment, the following 3 items would be included:

1. Page 2, line 7: after "exists" insert "at the time of the incident"'.
2. Page 2, line 15: after "exists" insert ""at the time of the incident"'.

3. Page 2, line 14 a‘ﬁe\r "'plan" insert ""and if the responding agency requests payment of those
costs''. i

Missy, I think the above language should address the concerns raised by Chief Krause, but if it
doesn't, do you want to let Marc know.

Thanks Marec.




Dick Sweet
Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982

richard.sweet @legis.state.wi.us
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 120

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

L

-
1. Page 2, line 17: after “agency” insert “if the responding agency requests

payment of those costs”.
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